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 AUTOPSY, The third is whet

‘ 3/18/69
Desr John,

Delay in resgonding to your lettar of 3/8‘18 due tothe second fever
I've had in 30 yesrs. t has lested a week, has me week snd unsteady, with en
enormous asccunulation 6f mail. This s the first effort to snswer eny. * hope 1
cen get some done todey., 1t is before six on & “undsy morning end I'm just sick
~f being sbed. I was supposed to stay there through tomorrow.

I cennot now let you use the Burkleyf meteriel for e numter of ressons,
the two most comprehensible being I am trying to dsll 1t myself to raise the funds
with which %o fublish end the second of which is I am still pursuing certain sngles
of it/ Tjird, 1 have not yet written that part of the work myself. If It did not
represent one of the few sssets + have, I might geel otherwise, I have now writ ten
and published very limited editions of two of the three works I projected on the
sutopsy, The first fe whet fou read long ago, POST MORTEM: SYPFRESSED KENNEDY

found in the clsrk papers end passed on to others
beceuse the use was imperative where needed in the trisls. I esll it FOST MFRTEM III:
SECHRETS OF THE RENNEDY AUTOPSY. The sscond will contein the Burkley stuff and much
more thet I already have, from deeply suppressed meterisl. If you are in the neigh-
borhood agein, I'11l bad glad to let you know the content for yowr own understanding .

When I %38 last in New Orleans, 1 Bava three of the people I could trust,
those with whom you deelt, copies of this meterial with the understending they could

* use whatever the felt they needed and on their promise to use nothing else, They

were honorsble, as I knew they would Re.

I understsnd, not from the office, that you remeined there. We are in
your debt for it, for what came out on the sutopsy is, I think, the msajor, perheps
only significsnt development of the trisl. I em Judging from what I read in all
the svallabla pepers, including tte q snd s in the N.O, pspers and what membe rs 8f
the press who #re not unfriendly and who are my friends told me. . :

When you have time a&nd I have en extre copy, 1f you'd like I'1ll send gpou
8 copy of PMIXI which you'll be sble to copy 17 you went. 1t is incomplete, for I
plan to edd e chapter on the conclusion of the legal end, some correspondence I
initisted during it, etc,, and I do plen to add to the incomplete sppendix. *hese
things I will do when and as 1 can, for until there is some prospect of mass publi-
cation, have eccomplished my immediate purposes. 1 am, slowly, coldecting the
aedded documentation. ,

I' em glad you hre about to join me in charges of perjury snd its subor-
nation. 1 long ago leveldled these agein the autopsy doctors and Specter, reapest
themrin mucb more pointed form in PMIII, with the direct challegen thst they sue
me and the prediction they will not for they will not dere giving me the chenge to
prove the charge in open court.

I suggest you not give @p on Dslles. I do not know if or when I will be
back there, but I did interview Perry snd, i1f end when you desire, I'11 write you
a memo on What he told methet you will be able to use, Please deley this until the

last minute if you take me up on this, for aside from the sickness, 1 em working
on three limited editions, 2ll still requiring work snd ell very current. And you

heve an idea of the other abgles 1 hsve been engsged on. Perry told me thaet when
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he measured out what Washington told him he found the eear non-fatasl wound was
two inches down on the besck. Also relating to this is something no one else has
ugsed thet I d4d that mrheps you might want to. L have good clesr copies and will
provide them if you'd like., Campsre the fourth parsgrephs of the fologreph snd
typed sutopsies. 1 314 this in the first book snd it wes slmost entirely ignored.
After o3 tutned the draft In, after he and the others had gone over it snd made
the chtinges, there remsired the statement attributed to Perry thet the President
had been shor from the front. This was cajnged ty somebody without making a mark
ofany kind on the holograph. I made a word by word comparison of the two versionms
back in late 1964, 1 probsbly can find 1t 1f thst would interest you.

I am trying to track Kinney down, without success. However, I am building
a record of sorts in correspondencs, wpth & verlety o’ agencies, end i4. looks eas
though the unanswared letters will themselves tell enough of the story.

Even $his is too tiring. I've got to stop, for I'm sweating egein. Let
me eda these things. Tne context in which * might, in the future, use your excellent
drawing is not gnly the one in which you present it but by sctusl comparison with
the slleged sngle. This work was first cslled %o my sttention by & retired engin-
eer in Arizons in lste 1966. The alleged sngle was a minimum of 45 degrees hsd the
shot been when the govt says and whence. That, of coursd, i s but .another proof

of the deliberste dishonesty of all those involved. @oremsn said I could use
his skeletsl pictures, end I may want to use one or two. I have had a locel radio-
logist who has become interested since the weekend of the Clerk report looking
for some X-rszys we can use for the plotting of the contradictory wersions of the
injuries. And, with sll, I'1l empiasize what + discovered to my utter amszement
late the nieht we first got the panel report, there are fragments in the hhorscic
area, snd 1t wequires no expert to %now what that meensg though I immeiietely

“checked with Wecht on 1t and he confirmed it.

John, xhare sre also some engles 1 am working on that I prefer not to
put in e letter. “his involves ~eople, I have beenxin contect with some "on the
other side". It is foolish to expect ms jor help from them, but it is not foolish
to try for it. I heve mede some progreseé, You'd probebly be surprised to know why
has syoken to me, who has been helpful, Plesse try snd resd between the lines. Tris
also enclurages me to encourege you not to give up on some of the people in Dellas
becsuse of your testimony. Meny of them have been misjudged ass a consequence of too
meny of us engaging in loose talk end propagends. If I could get there agein with
you, I sm confident some of them would speak end that we could get to see some

who you think will not see you. There is no single one I wented to see who I did
not and only three declined my request to tepe them. For two of these I hed someone
with me. But, if ywu give Wp on your own means of gedting what records you wsnt
from Parklend, let me esk one of my contacts there to try. I do not know that he
will or thet he cen succeed, but I think it worth the trial. He has gotten other
dastas fos me., Just do not give up., Try and get these yourself. If you cannot, tell
mw what you vent snd let me try,

%ope this is comprehensible. Bbst‘regards, and thenks,



UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS MEDICAL CENTER

RAINBOW BOULEVARD AT 39TH STREET
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" SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY AND ONCOLOGY March 8, 1969

Harold Weisberg, Esq.,
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland, 21701

Dear Harold:

Many thanks for your letter of March 6., Yes, I shall be delighted for

you to use the cross section diagram of the neck with the path of the

bullet at 280 in the appendix of your '"Post Mortem' book. You do
understand, of course, that this is the minimum lateral angle the bullet

can emerge from the midline at the front without striking bone (vertebra),
in fact the angle can be greater. Enclosed is a 5x7 glossy of this diagram,
if you use it just mention the copyright and my permission.

Now, I should like to ask if you would be willing for me to use your
autopsy diagram with Admiral Burkley's written approval on it. I am
dickering with a magazine about a short article because considerable
time will elapse before I get a manuscript ready for a book. If the
magazine should agree I would like to use this document and cite your
kind permission. Hope to be able to write you about this further within
a week or two.

If you should agree to this it might be best to send me by registered or
insured mail your best copy of the document and I would have our
photography department make two negatives. I would return one of the
negatives, the doaument, and some glossie prints by next post. I would
keep the whole thing in utmost secrecy until publication as you know it
would be to my advantage to do so.

Because of my testimony in New Orleans it is now unlikley that I shall
get to my sought after records in Parkland Hospital, However I do have,
already, enough to substantiate my perjury and subrogration of perjury.

Shall look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely




